

Meeting Date: August 5, 2021

Subject: Approve Minutes of the June 30, 2021, Board of Education Special Meeting

- Information Item Only
- Approval on Consent Agenda
- Conference (for discussion only)
- Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated)
- Conference/Action
- Action
- Public Hearing

Division: Superintendent's Office

Recommendation: Approve Minutes of the June 30, 2021, Board of Education Special Meeting.

[REDACTED]

Meeting.

: None

Financial Considerations: None

Sacramento City Unified School District
Putting Children First
A SACRAMENTO CHILDREN'S SCHOOL DISTRICT

Christina Pritchett, President (Trustee Area 3)
Lisa Murawski, Vice President (Trustee Area 1)
Darrel Woo, Second Vice President (Trustee Area 6)
Leticia Garcia, (Trustee Area 2)
Jamee Villa, (Trustee Area 4)
Chinua Rhodes, (Trustee Area 5)
Lavinia Phillips, (Trustee Area 7)
Isa Sheikh, Student Member

5:30 p.m.

Serna Center
Washington Conference Room
5735 47th Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95824

2020/21-44

1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 5:42 p.m. by President Pritchett, and roll was taken.

All Members Present:
President Christina Pritchett
Vice President Murawski
Second Vice President Darrel Woo

Chinua Rhodes
Leticia Garcia
Jamee Villa

2.0 PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED AND OPEN
[Redacted content]

Daniel Darby

Board Comment

Vice President Murawski said she is in full support of the resolution and

approve it at the appropriate time. She asked the Superintendent to speak on transparency, accountability, and future updates and reports regarding these funds.

Member Villa said she agreed with Vice President Murawski's comments and also brought up the matter of using the funds in line with the LCAP.

President Pritchett thanked Member Garcia for her work on this.

Member Phillips said she wanted to make clear that the document does not include details on positions and that her understanding is that those details would be coming later. President Pritchett said that is correct.

Vice President Murawski motion to approve, and Second Vice President Woo Seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Member Villa said that overall we are not meeting our students' needs. She feels it is important to look at the classrooms but also specific school sites. She asked why there is a majority of students not tested. Dr. Eldridge said that this is atypical and not what usually happens. He said the state did not require testing over the past year, but that as schools start coming back into session the

available money to do whatever we need to do to improve. She does not know if she should look at this data as meaningful because so many students are missing from it. Dr. Eldridge responded by speaking specifically to the Math and English sample sizes. He said the participation rates are high enough to make the results valid, although there are gaps.

Vice President Murawski said her reaction to the data is that it is not good, and it is troubling to her as well. Vice President Murawski said she appreciates the presentation. She asked if the

assessments are useful for informing teaching. Ms. Baeta said that they are if teachers have what they need in order for them to help. Vice President Murawski commented that we also need

meeting adjourned at 10:33 p.m.

Jorge A. Aguilar

and Board Secretary

NOTE: The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the public portion of the special Board meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 8 hours before the scheduled Board of Education special meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.

[Government Code § 54054.2; Americans with Disabilities Act, § 100, § 202 (12); U.S.C. § 12132]

[REDACTED]